From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 24/06/2025 3:33:36 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
24/06/2025

MRS Annie Lin

14 - Forestville Darley ST
Forestville NSW 2087

RE: DA2024/1303 - 11 / 0 Melwood Avenue FORESTVILLE NSW 2087

Reject the proposal for the two-stage redevelopment of the Forestville RSL club.

Community Impact: Concerns about how the redevelopment might affect the local community,
including potential disruptions. Playgrounds are essential for children's physical and mental
health, providing a safe space for exercise and social interaction. The presence of
recreational spaces like playgrounds enhances the overall quality of life in a community.
Environmental Concerns: Issues related to environmental sustainability, such as the impact
on local wildlife, green spaces, and overall ecological balance.

Social Considerations: Potential negative effects on the social fabric of the community, such
as increased traffic, noise, and other disturbances.





